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October 10, 2007 

 

Ms. Cheryl A. Curl 
350 Adelaide Avenue 
Providence, RI  02907-3210 
 

Subject: Additional Investigation Activities 
 Former Gorham Manufacturing Facility 
 333 Adelaide Avenue; Providence, Rhode Island 
 RIDEM Case No. 97-030 

Dear Ms. Curl, 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you pursuant to the Industrial Property Remediation and Reuse 
Act (Rhode Island General Law 23-19.14-5) and the Remediation Regulations that additional 
investigation activities will be performed as part of the ongoing remediation of groundwater at the above 
reference property. 

The purpose of the additional investigation activities is to develop additional data for on site conditions 
and to assess further remedial actions required to achieve RIDEM approved site groundwater 
remediation goals.   

The additional activities include the following: 

• Drilling of up to five (5) soil borings to the east of the former gasoline station using a direct push 
drill rig.  During boring installation, soil samples will be collected to evaluate soil conditions and to 
collect samples for laboratory testing.  Some or all of these soil borings will be completed as 
monitoring wells, depending on the results of field observations.  The wells will be installed as 1-
inch diameter wells. 

• Hydraulic conductivity testing at the proposed new wells.  This testing will consist of pressurizing 
the well column to lower the water table and measuring how quickly the water level recovers after 
the pressure is relieved.   

SCHEDULE 

These activities may begin as early as October 13, 2007 and are anticipated to be conducted over an 
approximately two-week period. 
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CONTACT INFORMATION 

For information concerning these activities please contact the following individuals: 

Greg Simpson 
Textron Inc. 
40 Westminster Street 
Providence, RI 02903 
(401) 457-2635 

Patrick Haskell 
Project Manager 
ENSR 
2 Technology Park Drive 
Westford, MA 01886 
(978) 589-3160 

Joseph Martella 
Senior Engineer 
Office of Waste Management 
Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management 
235 Promenade Street 
Providence, RI 02908-5767 
(401) 222-2797 x7109 

Sincerely yours, 

 
 
 
 
Patrick Haskell 
Project Manager 
phaskell@ensr.aecom.com 




